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From: "Yu Qian &7 (PR,SGM) <Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com>"

To: "Xu

, Lauren (SHN-WSW) <LXu@webershandwick.com>"

CC: "{#1jx|, <zhonglan@cct.cn>","Lu, Joey (SHN-WSW) <JLu@webershandwick.com>"
Sent: 2019-08-15 14:10

Subject: RE: 20195158 (XiF E52047) E=FkH=: Z#HHHHA

Dear

Lauren,
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From:

Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW) <LXu@webershandwick.com>

Sent: 201948 H15H 13:59

To: Yu

Qian 47 (PR,SGM) <Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com>

Cc: ff®, <zhonglan@cct.cn>; Lu, Joey (SHN-WSW) <JLu@webershandwick.com>
Subject: 201975 (X1 8 52047) FH=F KA HAVM

Dear Cici,

{28 A8RItRMBEE A KRR MBI,

WEH

N

Ao

HEBERSEREFRRK ~

5!

Lauren XU #4581
Weber Shandwick China A{E&E1%
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Weber Shandwick, 18F, 1045 Huai Hai Zhong Lu, Shanghai, PRC 200031
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This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you
are the intended recipient (or authorized to receive this message for the intended
recipient), you may not use, copy, disseminate or disclose to anyone the message or any
information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please
advise the sender by reply e-mail, and delete the message. Thank you very much.
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Email Disclaimer

The information in this email 1is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else 1is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, 1is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM' s letterhead.
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